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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: chorner@argos-us.com

Cc: ogotsch@argos-us.com; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ana
Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos
Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:01:58 PM

Attachments: 0010087-049-AC. 050-AV & 051-AC - Written Notice signed.pdf

0010087-049-AC. 050-AV & 051-AC - Public Notice.docx
Argos LLL MACT Extension signed AV.pdf
image001.png

Dear Mr. Horner:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.

Owner/Company Name: ARGOS CEMENT, LLC

Facility Name: ARGOS NEWBERRY CEMENT PLANT

Project Number: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E), 0010087-050-AV and
0010087-051-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: ALACHUA

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.049.AC.D_pdf.zip,
http://ARM-

PERMIT2K .dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip files/0010087.050.AV.D_pdf.zip, and

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.051.AC.D_pdf.zip.

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

L’ynn Scearce

VAT
e y E;,ff‘-ﬁ
5 FLOR l

R e e e !
Crivision of Bir Restar Mardgernanl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
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RICK SCOTT
FLoribA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvironmenTAL ProTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 JONATHAN P. STEVERSON
SECRETARY

Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested.

Mr. Chris Horner, Plant Manager
Argos Cement, LLC

4000 Northwest County Road (CR) 235
Newberry, Florida 32669

Re: Draft Title VV Air Operation Permit Nos. 0010087-050-AV
Draft Air Construction Permit Nos. 0010087-049-AC and 0010087-051-AC
Argos Newberry Cement Plant
Air Construction Permit Revisions/Modifications and Revised Title V Air Operation Permit

Dear Mr. Horner:

Enclosed is the permit package for two air construction permit revisions/modifications and a revised Title
V air operation permit for the Argos Newberry Cement Plant. This existing facility is located in Alachua
County at 4000 Northwest CR 235, Newberry, Florida 32669. The permit package includes the
following documents:

e The Departments’ letter granting a compliance extension for the federal Cement MACT rule for the
clinker coolers that are part of Clinker Handling Lines Nos. 1 and 2.

e Two draft air construction permits and supporting technical evaluation and preliminary determination
documents.

e The statement of basis, which summarizes the facility, the equipment and the primary rule
applicability for the initial Title V air operation permit.

e The draft revised Title V air operation permit, which includes the specific permit conditions that
regulate the emissions units covered by the proposed project.

e The Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permits provides important information regarding: the
Permitting Authority’s intent to issue air permits for the proposed project; the requirements for
publishing a Public Notice of the Permitting Authority’s intent to issue air permits; the procedures for
submitting comments on the draft/proposed permits; the process for filing a petition for an
administrative hearing; and the availability of mediation.

e The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permits is the actual notice that you must have published in
the legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this
project. The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Title V' Air Permits must be published as soon as
possible and the proof of publication must be provided to the Department within seven days of the
date of publication.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Engineer, Tammy McWade, by telephone at (850)
717-9086 or by email at tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

David L. Read, P.E.

o4 et 2015.03.06
15:06:20 -05'00
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/dr/tm
www.dep.state.fl.us
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMITS

In the Matter of an
Application for two Air Construction Permit Revisions/Modifications and a Revised Title VV Air Operation Permit

by:

Argos Cement, LLC Title V Air Permit Revision No. 0010087-050-AV
4000 Northwest County Road (CR) 235 Air Construction Permit Nos.  0010087-049-AC and
Newberry, Florida 32669 0010087-051-AC
Responsible Official: Facility ID No. 0010087

Mr. Chris Horner, Plant Manager Argos Newberry Cement Plant

Alachua County, Florida

Facility Location: Argos Cement, LLC operates the Argos Newberry Cement Plant, which is located in Alachua
County at 4000 Northwest CR 235 in Newberry, Florida.

Project: The existing Newberry Cement Plant includes a Portland cement plant and associated quarry, and raw
material and cement handling operations. The applicant applied on June 4, 2014 to the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (Department) for a revised Title V air operation permit and concurrent air construction
permit revision/modification. The purpose of this permitting project is to revise the existing Title VV Permit No.
0010087-041-AV by updating the Title V permit to include administrative correction Permit Nos. 0010087-043-
AV and 0010087-048-AV for the above referenced facility and to include the following revisions: to incorporate
the applicable compliance dates and requirements for Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR 63),
Subpart LLL - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants From the Portland Cement
Manufacturing Industry (Cement MACT); incorporate the applicable requirements of Rule 62-204.800(9)(f),
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), which adopts 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart DDDD - Emissions Guidelines and
Compliance Times for Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration (CISWI) Units; and make minor
corrections and clarifications to the permit.

In addition, the project extends the Cement MACT compliance date for the clinker coolers that are part of Clinker
Handling Lines Nos. 1 and 2 at the facility to allow the completion of two projects where the electrostatic
precipitators on the clinker coolers will be replaced with baghouses to ensure compliance with the particulate
matter emission limit in Subpart LLL. Specifically, the for the first clinker cooler ESP/baghouse replacement
project, the Cement MACT compliance date is extended from September 9, 2015 to March 31, 2016. For the
second (next) clinker cooler ESP/baghouse replacement project, the Cement MACT compliance date is extended
from September 9, 2015 to September 9, 2016.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air
permit is required to perform the proposed work.

Applications for Title V air operation permits are subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter
403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, and 62-213 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).
The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and a Title V air operation permit is required
to operate the facility.

The Office of Permitting and Compliance in the Division of Air Resource Management is the Permitting
Authority responsible for making a permit determination for these projects. The Permitting Authority’s physical
address is: 2600 Blairstone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600
Blairstone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is
850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the address indicated above for the
Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the draft air construction permit revision, the technical
evaluation and preliminary determination, the draft Title V air operation permit, the statement of basis, the
application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section

Argos Cement, LLC Permit No. 0010087-050-AV
Argos Newberry Cement Plant Permit Nos. 0010087-049-AC and 0010087-051-AC
Page 1 of 4







WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMITS

403.111, F.S. Interested persons may view the draft permits by visiting the following website:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp and entering the permit number shown above. Interested
persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address
or phone number listed above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permits: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air construction
permit to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that
operation of the proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all
appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting
Authority will issue a final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft air construction permit unless a
timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public
comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or
conditions.

The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue a revised Title V air operation permit to the applicant
for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of the proposed
equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate provisions of
Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a
proposed permit and subsequent final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft permit unless a
response received in accordance with the following procedures results in a different decision or a significant
change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit
(Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the legal advertisement
section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The newspaper used must meet
the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the activity is to take place. If you are
uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact the Permitting Authority at the above address
or phone number. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9), F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of
publication to the Permitting Authority at the above address within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the
notice and provide proof of publication may result in the denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11),
F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft air construction permits
for a period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received by
the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 14-day period. If written
comments received result in a significant change to a draft air construction permit, the Permitting Authority shall
revise the draft air construction permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will
be made available for public inspection.

The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft Title V air operation permit for a
period of 30 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received by the
close of business (5:00 p.m.), on or before the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority at the above
address. As part of his or her comments, any person may also request that the Permitting Authority hold a public
meeting on this permitting action. If the Permitting Authority determines there is sufficient interest for a public
meeting, it will publish notice of the time, date, and location in the Florida Administrative Register (FAR). If a
public meeting is requested within the 30-day comment period and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any
oral and written comments received during the public meeting will also be considered by the Permitting
Authority. If timely received written comments or comments received at a public meeting result in a significant
change to the draft permit, the Permitting Authority shall issue a revised draft permit and require, if applicable,
another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made available for public inspection. For additional
information, contact the Permitting Authority at the above address or phone number.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for
an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Petitions filed by the applicant or

Argos Cement, LLC Permit No. 0010087-050-AV
Argos Newberry Cement Plant Permit Nos. 0010087-049-AC and 0010087-051-AC
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMITS

any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S.,
must be filed within 14 days of publication of the attached Public Notice or within 14 days of receipt of this
written notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any
person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of
receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the
applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. A petition for administrative hearing must contain
the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General
Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline. The failure of any person to file a petition within the
appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination
(hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to
it. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the
petitioner; the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s
representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an
explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (¢) A
statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A
statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise
statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner
contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner,
stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.
A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required
by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this written
notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final
decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the
proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Objections: Finally, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.) Section 7661d(b)(2), any person may petition
the Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the Administrator’s 45-day review period as
established at 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to object to the issuance of any Title V air operation permit. Any
petition shall be based only on objections to the permit that were raised with reasonable specificity during the 30-
day public comment period provided in the Public Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Administrator
of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such objections within the comment period or unless the grounds for
such objection arose after the comment period. Filing of a petition with the Administrator of the EPA does not
stay the effective date of any permit properly issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.
Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(2) and
must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20460. For
more information regarding EPA review and objections, visit EPA’s Region 4 web site at:
http://www.epa.gov/region4/air/permits/florida.htm.

Argos Cement, LLC Permit No. 0010087-050-AV
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMITS

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

David L. Read, P.E.

oY \lemt. 2015.03.06
15:06:44 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that either this Written Notice of Intent to
Issue an Air Construction Permit and a Revised Title VV Air Operation Permit (including the Public Notice, the
Statement of Basis, the Draft/Proposed Permits and Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination), or a
link to these documents available electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with
received receipt requested to the persons listed below:

Mr. Chris Horner, Plant Manager, Argos: chorner@argos-us.com

Mr. Henry Gotsch, Environmental Manager, Argos: ogotsch@argos-us.com
Dr. Max Lee, Ph.D. P.E., Koogler: mlee@kooglerassociates.com

Mr. Richard Rachal, Administrator, NED: richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Ms. Lorinda Shepherd, EPA Region 4: shephard.lorinda@epa.gov

Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4: (Oguendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov)

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4: (hazziez.natasha@epa.gov)

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

®© S 2015.03.06
S 15026:42 -05'00"
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMITS


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Division of Air Resource Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance


Draft Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0010087-050-AV


Draft Air Construction Permit Nos. 0010087-049-AC (PSD-FL-228G and 350E) and 0010087-051-AC


Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant


Alachua County, Florida


Applicant:  The applicant for this project is Argos Cement, LLC.  The applicant’s responsible official and mailing address are:  Chris Horner, Plant Manager, Argos Cement, LLC, 4000 Northwest County Road (CR) 235, Newberry, Florida  32669.


Facility Location:  The applicant operates the existing Argos Newberry Cement Plant, which is located in Alachua County at 4000 Northwest CR 235 in Newberry, Florida.


Project:  Argos operates the existing Newberry Cement Plant, which includes a Portland cement plant and associated quarry, and raw material and cement handling operations.  The applicant applied on June 4, 2014 to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) for a revised Title V air operation permit and concurrent air construction permit revision/modification for minor changes to previous conditions in the previously issued air construction permits and for the construction and installation of a new conveyor at the convey transfer point in the raw material handling and storage area.  On June 26, 2014, the applicant applied to the Department for an air construction permit modification for the construction and installation of new equipment for the processing and handling of alternative fuels in Kiln Nos. 1 and 2.  This permitting project will revise the existing Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0010087-050-AV and Air Construction Permit Nos. 0010087-049-AC (PSD-FL-228G and 350E) and 0010087-051-AC.


Project No. 0010087-050-AV:  Revisions to the Title V air operation permit include: updating the emission units subject to the federal requirements for Portland cement plants under the National Emission Standards of Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) in Subpart LLL of Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 63 (40 CFR 63); extending the compliance date in Subpart LLL of 40 CFR 63 for the clinker coolers; identifying the two existing cement kilns as commercial and industrial solid waste incineration units subject to Rule 62-204.800(9)(f), F.A.C., which adopts the federal emissions guidelines in Subpart DDDD of 40 CFR Part 60.  Also included in the permit revision are minor clarifications and corrections.


Project No. 0010087-049-AC (PSD-FL-228G and 350E):  This air construction permit authorizes the construction and installation of a new conveyor at the convey transfer point in the raw material handling and storage area.  The new emission point will be subject to the federal requirements for Nonmetallic Mineral Processing Plants under NSPS Subpart OOO of 40 CFR 60.  


The permit project will also make minor revisions to previously issued Permit Nos. AC01-267311 (PSD-FL-228), 0010087-006-AC (PSD-FL-228C) and 0010087-031-AC (PSD-FL-350A), which are primarily related to:  changing the annual visible emission tests for the kilns and clinker coolers to testing prior to renewal since these emission units are equipped with continuous opacity monitoring systems; removing the notification requirement for kiln No. 1 regarding significant changes to the raw materials or fuel used in the most recent performance test for dioxin/furan since the kiln is no longer subject to NESHAP Subpart LLL of 40 CFR 63; removing an emission point in the finish grinding operations since this emission point no longer exists; and making minor changes to specific conditions to clarify the intent of the rules and regulations.


Project No. 0010087-051-AC:  This air construction permit authorizes the construction and installation of the following equipment for the processing and handling of alternative fuels in Kiln Nos. 1 and 2: gravimetric feed system; pneumatic feed system; main kiln burner; and electric or diesel-powered shredding and screening equipment. These modifications will not increase cement production capacity.  Alternative fuels will displace conventional fuels such as coal.


[bookmark: _GoBack]Kiln Nos. 1 and 2 are currently authorized to fire coal, natural gas, distillate oil, petroleum coke, propane (startup), flyash, and whole tires.  The project authorizes Kiln Nos. 1 and 2 to fire non-hazardous alternative fuels such as the following in any combination in the kilns: tire-derived fuel; plastics; roofing materials; agricultural biogenic materials (e.g., peanut hulls, rice hulls, and animal bedding); untreated cellulosic biomass (e.g., untreated lumber, limbs and bark, sawdust, wood chips, shavings, wood slabs, and wood pellets); treated cellulosic biomass (e.g. preservative-treated wood that contain creosote, copper-chromium-arsenic, alkaline quaternary copper, and painted wood); resinated woods (e.g., plywood, particle board, medium density fiberboard, oriented strand board, laminated beams, and finger-jointed trim); carpet-derived fuels; petroleum byproducts (e.g., on-specification and off-specification used oil, coal tar sludge, and carbon black residue); and engineered fuel.  Engineered fuel will consist of combinations of non-hazardous materials, such as identified above, and other alternative fuel materials engineered to have targeted, consistent fuel properties such as: heating value, moisture content, particle size, ash content, and volatility.  The materials would be co-fired with coal to offset a portion of the coal needed to produce heat for the existing cement kilns.


Total emissions increases from the new equipment and the processing and handling of alternative fuels in Kiln Nos. 1 and 2 from all projects in this permit package are below the regulatory thresholds for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) program. 


Permitting Authority:  Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to perform the proposed work.  


Applications for Title V air operation permits are subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, and 62-213, of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and a Title V air operation permit is required to operate the facility.  


The Office of Permitting and Compliance in the Division of Air Resource Management is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for these projects.  The Permitting Authority’s physical address is:  2600 Blairstone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is:  2600 Blairstone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida  32399-2400.  The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.


Project File:  A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the address indicated above for the Permitting Authority.  The complete project file includes the draft air construction permits, the draft Title V air operation permit, the Statement of Basis, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S.  Interested persons may view the draft permits by visiting the following website:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp and entering the permit number shown above.  Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address or phone number listed above.


Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit:  The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue air construction permits to the applicant for the projects described above.  The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.  The Permitting Authority will issue final permits in accordance with the conditions of the proposed draft air construction permits unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.


The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue a revised Title V air operation permit to the applicant for the project described above.  The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that continued operation of the existing equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.  The Permitting Authority will issue a proposed permit and subsequent final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft permit unless a response received in accordance with the following procedures results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.


Comments:  The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft air construction permits for a period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice.  Written comments must be received by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 14-day period.  If written comments received result in a significant change to the draft air construction permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the draft air construction permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice.  All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.


The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft Title V air operation permit for a period of 30 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice.  Written comments must be received by the close of business (5:00 p.m.), on or before the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority at the above address.  As part of his or her comments, any person may also request that the Permitting Authority hold a public meeting on this permitting action.  If the Permitting Authority determines there is sufficient interest for a public meeting, it will publish notice of the time, date, and location in the Florida Administrative Register (FAR).  If a public meeting is requested within the 30-day comment period and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments received during the public meeting will also be considered by the Permitting Authority.  If timely received written comments or comments received at a public meeting result in a significant change to the draft permit, the Permitting Authority shall issue a revised draft permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice.  All comments filed will be made available for public inspection. For additional information, contact the Permitting Authority at the above address or phone number.


Petitions:  A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the Public Notice or receipt of a written notice, whichever occurs first.  Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication.  A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.


A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.  A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.


Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this written notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.


Mediation:  Mediation is not available for this proceeding.


Objections:  Finally, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.) Section 7661d(b)(2), any person may petition the Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the Administrator’s 45-day review period as established at 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to object to the issuance of any Title V air operation permit.  Any petition shall be based only on objections to the permit that were raised with reasonable specificity during the 30-day public comment period provided in the Public Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Administrator of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such objections within the comment period or unless the grounds for such objection arose after the comment period.  Filing of a petition with the Administrator of the EPA does not stay the effective date of any permit properly issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.  Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(2) and must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA at:  U.S. EPA, 401 M Street, S.W., Washington, D.C.  20460.  For more information regarding EPA review and objections, visit EPA’s Region 4 web site at:  http://www.epa.gov/region4/air/permits/florida.htm.


(Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)




RICK SCOTT

FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 JONATHAN P. STEVERSON
SECRETARY

March 6, 2015

Sent by Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

wvoshell@argos-us.com

William Voshell, Environmental Director
Argos USA

3015 Windward Plaza, Suite 300
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Re: Argos USA, Newberry Cement Plant
Facility ID No. 0010087
Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2 (Emissions Units 004 and 011)
Request for Cement MACT Compliance Date Extension

Dear Mr. VVoshell:

On November 26, 2014, Department of Environmental Protection (Department) received your initial request* for an
extension of the rule compliance date for the Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2 subject to the Cement MACT Rule.?
Specifically, you request an extension from September 9, 2015 to March 31, 2016 for one of the clinker coolers and
to September 9, 2016 for the remaining clinker cooler. The Department also received additional information
(Letter of Intent) on December 12, 2014.2 The federal regulations* allow for up to a one year extension to comply
with MACT standards for purpose of installing controls. The authority to grant such an extension is delegated to
the Department, which operates an approved Title V air operation permit program.®

On March 8, 2014, Argos USA Corp. (Argos) completed its acquisition of the Thomas A. Baker Cement Plant (ID
No. 0010087) located in Newberry, Florida. At this plant, existing Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2 use electrostatic
precipitators (ESP) to control particulate matter (PM) emissions. The new Cement MACT Rule requires a
continuous demonstration of compliance for the clinker coolers. Based on previous testing, Argos states that it is
necessary to upgrade the control technology from ESPs to baghouses to ensure compliance on a continuous basis.

On October 24, 2014, Argos obtained an air construction permit (No. 0010087-052-AC) from the Department
authorizing the replacement of the existing ESPs on the clinker coolers with baghouses. Baghouses are generally
recognized as the superior technology for removing particulate matter from such gas steams and typically handle
process upsets better than ESPs. Argos completed a Letter of Intent with the baghouse equipment supplier dated
November 21, 2014. The original extension request included a detailed staggered construction schedule for
completing the work. Attachment A of this extension letter includes key construction milestones and provides
flexibility to begin work on either Clinker Cooler No. 1 or No. 2.

Given the above information, the request meets the criteria for obtaining an extension of the compliance date from
September 9, 2015 to March 31, 2016 for the first clinker cooler and to September 9, 2016 for the remaining clinker
cooler. The Department will incorporate the extension along with key milestones and the proposed conditions in

1 Argos initial extension request dated 11/26/14.

2 The Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) standards are specified in the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air
Pollutants (NESHAP) for Major Sources: Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry. See Title 40, Part 63, Subpart LLL of the Code of
Federal Regulations adopted and incorporated at Rule 62-204.800(11)(b)48., F.A.C.

3 Email from William Voshell on 12/12/14 with attached letter dated 12/09/14 providing a signed copy of the Letter of Intent between Argos
USA and the contractor (Scheuch GmbH) chosen to conduct the work.

4 See the NESHAP General Provisions at 40 CFR 63.6(i), adopted and incorporated at Rule 62-204.800(11)(d)1., F.A.C.
5 See the NESHAP General Provisions at 40 CFR 63.6(i)(4)(i)(A), adopted and incorporated at Rule 62-204.800(11)(d)1, F.A.C..

www.dep.state.fl.us
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http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0010087/U0002098.pdf


http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a627a5b95c5582e7a3383491d35a8234&node=sp40.12.63.lll&rgn=div6


http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0010087/U0002097.pdf


http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=3eff67b774c84f8098c8314901c1e28d&node=se40.10.63_16&rgn=div8


http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=3eff67b774c84f8098c8314901c1e28d&node=se40.10.63_16&rgn=div8





William Voshell, Environmental Director
Argos USA, Newberry Cement Plant
Cement MACT Extension, Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2

Facility ID No. 0010087

Page 2 of 3

Attachment A into the Argos Title V air operation permit for the Newberry Cement Plant
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 850-717-9083.

Sincerely,

David L. Read, P.E.
TwesY \ent 2015.03.06
14:59:51 -05'00"
for: Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

CC:

William Voshell, Argos (wvoshell@argos-us.com)
Max Lee, Koogler and Associates (mlee@kooglerassociates.com)
Otar Gotsch, Argos (OGotsch@argos-us.com)

Richard Rachal, DEP Northeast District (Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us)





mailto:wvoshell@argos-us.com
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William Voshell, Environmental Director

Argos USA, Newberry Cement Plant

Cement MACT Extension, Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2
Facility ID No. 0010087

Page 3 of 3

ATTACHMENT A
Proposed Conditions for Draft Title V Operation Permit

1. Compliance Date Extension: Prior to beginning on site construction, the permittee shall notify the Division and
Compliance Authority regarding which clinker cooler ESP will be modified first. For the first clinker cooler
ESP/baghouse replacement project, the Cement MACT compliance date is extended from September 9, 2015 to
March 31, 2016. For the second (next) clinker cooler ESP/baghouse replacement project, the Cement MACT
compliance date is extended from September 9, 2015 to September 9, 2016. {Permitting Note: The preliminary
plan is to begin work on Clinker Cooler No. 2 first. So, the Cement MACT compliance date for No. 2 would be
March 31, 2016 and for No. 1 September 9, 2016.} [40 CFR 63.6(i); and Rule 62-204.800(11)(d)1., F.A.C.]

2. Key Milestones: Unless the permittee notifies the Department in advance, the permittee shall meet the
following schedule for completing the installation of the control equipment and demonstrating compliance with
the Cement MACT requirements for Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2.

[y Dl Esitorras Comp-ll—:tgg‘ra]tDates
Clinker Cooler ESP/Baghouse Replacement Project 15t 2nd
Complete Engineering Design of Pollution Control Equipment 03/02/15 03/02/15
Complete Procurement of Control Equipment 10/12/15 10/12/15
Complete Installation of Control Equipment 12/17/15 04/13/16
Complete Acceptance, and Operational Testing of Control Equipment 02/05/16 07/01/16
Complete Cement MACT Performance Testing 03/01/16 08/01/16
Cement MACT Compliance Date 03/31/2016 | 09/09/2016
Progress Reports Quarterly Quarterly

The permittee shall provide advance notice to the Division and the Compliance Authority if it is unable to meet
a target in the above schedule and shall identify a new completion date. [40 CFR 63.6(i)(10) and (11), Rule 62-
204.800(11)(d)1., F.A.C., and Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.]

3. Progress Reports: By September 9, 2015, the permittee shall provide a written report to the Division and the
Compliance Authority that summarizes the work completed to date and the work remaining on the
ESP/Baghouse Replacement Projects for Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2. Thereafter, the permittee shall provide
quarterly written progress reports within 30 days following each calendar quarter and an updated schedule if
necessary to the Division and the Compliance Authority. [40 CFR 63.6(i)(10) and (11), Rule 62-
204.800(11)(d)1., F.A.C., and Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.]

4. Cement MACT - Initial Compliance: The permittee shall demonstrate initial compliance with the Cement
MACT rule for Clinker Coolers Nos. 1 and 2 in accordance with the applicable requirements of 863.1348 and
863.1349 [40 CFR 1348 and 1349]








						2015-03-06T14:59:51-0500


			David L. Read, P.E.




























From: postmaster@kooglerassociates.com

To: Dr. Max Lee

Subject: Delivered: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement,
LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02:16 PM

Attachments: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC Argos Cement LLC Argos

Newberry Cement Plant Draft Permit .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Dr. Max Lee <mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com>

Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant,
Draft Permit



mailto:postmaster@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com



0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) ,  0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			chorner@argos-us.com


			Cc


			ogotsch@argos-us.com; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			chorner@argos-us.com; ogotsch@argos-us.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us








From: Microsoft Outlook

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: Delivered: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement,
LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02:05 PM

Attachments: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC Argos Cement LLC Argos

Newberry Cement Plant Draft Permit .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
McWade, Tammy (Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto: Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant,

Draft Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us



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





Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





Owner/Company Name: ARGOS CEMENT, LLC 
Facility Name: ARGOS NEWBERRY CEMENT PLANT 
Project Number: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E), 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: ALACHUA 





Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.049.AC.D_pdf.zip, http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.D_pdf.zip, and http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.051.AC.D_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Sincerely,





Lynn Scearce











Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





 





 





 








0010087-049-AC, 050-AV & 051-AC - Written Notice_signed.pdf


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
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0010087-049-AC, 050-AV  & 051-AC - Public Notice.docx


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

To: Rachal, Richard

Subject: Delivered: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement,
LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02:03 PM

Attachments: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC Argos Cement LLC Argos

Newberry Cement Plant Draft Permit .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Rachal, Richard (Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant,

Draft Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us



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






Argos LLL MACT Extension_signed AV.pdf


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

To: Read, David

Subject: Delivered: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement,
LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02:01 PM

Attachments: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC Argos Cement LLC Argos

Newberry Cement Plant Draft Permit .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant,

Draft Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Delivered: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement,
LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02:00 PM

Attachments: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC Argos Cement LLC Argos

Newberry Cement Plant Draft Permit .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant,

Draft Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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
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From: postmaster@argos.com.co

To: chorner@argos-us.com; ogotsch@argos-us.com

Subject: Delivered: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement,
LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02:23 PM

Attachments: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC Argos Cement LLC Argos

Newberry Cement Plant Draft Permit .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

chorner@argos-us.com <mailto:chorner@argos-us.com>

ogotsch@argos-us.com <mailto:ogotsch@argos-us.com>

Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant,

Draft Permit



mailto:postmaster@argos.com.co

mailto:chorner@argos-us.com

mailto:ogotsch@argos-us.com



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








From: McWade., Tammy

To: "Oquendo, Ana"

Cc: Rachal, Richard; Hazziez, Natasha; Read. David; Shepherd, Lorinda; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Thursday, March 19, 2015 10:04:01 AM

Attachments: Affidavit pgl.pdf

Affidavit pa2.pdf
Affidavit pa3.pdf
image001.png

Hi Ana,

Attached is the proof of publication of the public notice for the Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry
Cement Plant, Project Nos. 0010087-049-AC (PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and
0010087-051-AC. The public notice was advertised on March 12, 2015 in the Gainesville Sun.

Thank you,

Tammy

FJammy J. MclWade

Engineer Specialist 1V

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Phone: 850/717-9086

GIC: 59586

From: Oguendo, Ana [mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 8:06 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Rachal, Richard; Hazziez, Natasha; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Shepherd, Lorinda
Subject: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC,
Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Hi,

EPA has targeted this permitting actions for full review. Please send us a copy of the proof of
publication of the public notice and keep us informed about any other activities pertaining these
actions.

Sincerely,



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B4D71BAC400E45B9AFBBF18A116D225F-MCWADE_T

mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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THE GAINESVILLE SUN

Published daily in the city of
CAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ALACHUA

Ernest Blake 1|
Before the undersigned authority appeared. .
Classified Legal Clerk
Whe on cath says that heisthe....................................... of THE GAINESVILLE SUN, a daily

newspaper published at Gainesville in ALACHUA County, Florida, that the attached copy of advertisement, being a

Classified Legal Advertisement, ARGOS NEWBERRY CEMENT PLANT
............................................. PUBLICNOT!CEOFINTENTTOISSUEAIRPERM]TS
Draft Air Construction Permit Nos. 0010087-049-AC (PSD-FL-228C and 350E) and 0010087-051-AC

Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant
Alachua County, Florida

inthe................. ALACHUA................. Court, was published in said newspaper in the issues of

March 12,

Affidavit further says that the said THE GAINESVILLE SUN fs a newspaper published at Gainesville,

in said Alachua County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published
in said Alachua County, each day, and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in
Gainesville, in Said Alachua County, Florida, for a peried of one year next preceding the first publication
of the attached copy Of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any

persan, firm or corporation any discount for publication in thesj newspaper.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this gj ; Ct)d) .
.A(?—‘J.Tﬁday of . Macidxp. 2015 M AH Lol Joms g/L/Q/J’?’“

e

(seal) Notary Public
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NOTICE TO PATIENTS OF
Rizwan Mansoor, M.D.

Effective April 1, 2015, Dr. Rizwan
Mansoor will be tnable to see patients.
Medical records for patients of

Dr. Mansoar can be obtained by contact-
ing The Onhopaedic Institule at 4500
Newberry . Road, - Gainesvile Flariga,
32607, or calling 352-336-6000.

March 12, 15, 22, 29, 2015
#A000B55652

EMERGENCY FOOD AND
SHELTER PROGRAM
The Alachua County EFSP/FEMA Board
has been awarded $92,167 in federal
funds made available through the De-
partment  of  Homeland  Security

(DHS)/Federal Emergency Management
Agency {FEMA) under the Emergency
Food and Shelter National Board Pro-
gram.

The Alachua County EFSP/FEMA Board
has been chosen 1o receive $92,167 1o
supplement emergency food and shelter
programs in the county.

The sefection was made by a Nationa!
Board that is chaired by the U.S. Depart-
ment of Homeland Secuiiiy’s Federal
Emergency Management Agency and
consists of representatives from American
Red Cross; Cathalic Chariies, USA, Na-
tianal Council of Churchas of Christ in the

SA; The Jewish Federations of North
America; The Salvation Ammy:  and,

United Way Worldwide. The Local Board
was charged 6 distribute funds appropri-
ated by Congress 1o help expand the ca-
pacity of food and shelter programs in
nigh-need areas around the country.

A Locai Board made up of representa-
tives of various communily agensies will
determine how the $92,167 awarded 1o
Alachua County are to be disibuted
among the emergency food and shelter
programs run by local service agencies in
the area. The Local Board is responsible
for recommeanding agencies o receive
these funds and any addifional funds
made available under this phase of the
program.

Under the terms of the grant from the Na-

PUBLIC NOTICE QF INTENT TO

ISSUE AIR PERMIT

Florida Department of Environmental
Protection
Division of Air Resource Managemient,
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Drafi Title V Air Operation
Permit No. 0010087-050-AV
_ Drafl Air Construction Permit Nos.
0010087-049-AC (PSD-FL-228G
and 35CE) and 0010087-051-AC
Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant
Alachua County, Florida

Applicant: The applicant for this proj-
ecl is Argos Cement, LLC. The appli-
cant’s responsible official and mailing
address are: Chris Horner, Plant Man-
ager, Argos Cement, LLC, 4000 North-
west County Road (CR) 235, Newberry,
Florida 32669

Facility Location: The applicant oper-
ates the existing Argos Newberry Ce-

County at 4000 Northwest CR 235 in
Newberry, Florida.

Project: Argos operates the existing
Newberry Cement Plant, which includes
a Portland cement plant and associated
quarry, and raw material and cement
handling operations. The applicant
applied on June 4, 2014 to the Florida
Department of Environmental Protee-
tion {Departmenn) for a revised Title
V air operation permit and concurrent
air construction permit revision/medi-
fication for minor changes to previcus
cenditions in the previously issued air
construction permits and for the con-
struction and installation of a new con-
vevor al the convey transter peint in the
raw material handling and storage area.
On Junc 26, 2014, the applicant applied
to the Department for an air construction
permit modification for the construction
and installation of new equipment for the
processing and handling of alternative
fuels in Kiln Nos, | and 2. This permit-
ting project will revise the existing Title
¥ Air Operatior Permit No. 0010087-
050-AV and Air Construction Permit
N (49-AC (PSD.FL 2020

ment Plant, which is located in Alachua -

non-hazardous materials, such as iden-
tificd above, and other alternative fuel
materials engineered to have targeted,
comsistent fuel properties such as: heat-
ing value, moisture content, particle size,
ash content, and volatility. The materi-
als would be co-fired with oal ta offsct
a portion of the coal nceded to produce
heat for the exisling cement kilns,

Totai emissions increases from the new
equipment and the processing and han-
dling of ‘altenative fuels in Kiln Nos,
1 and 2 from all projects in this permit
package are below the regulatory thresh-
olds for the Prevention of Stgnificant
Deterioration (PSD) program.

Permitting Authority:  Applications
for air consirnction permits are subject
10 review in accordance with (he provi-
sions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes
(E5 ) und Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62~
212 of the Flerida Administrative Code
(FA.C). The proposed project is not
exempt from air permitting requirements
and an air permit is required to perform
the proposed work.

Applications for Title V air operalion.
permits are subject to review in accor-
dance with the provisions of Chapler
403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters
62-4, 62-210, and 62-213, of the Flerida
Administrative Code (EA.CY  The
proposed project is not exempl from air
permitting requirements and a Tidle V air
operation permit is required to operate
the facility.

The Office of Permitting and Compli-
ance in the Division of Alr Resource
Management is the Permitling Authority
responsible for making a permit determi-
nation for these prejects. The Permitting
Authority’s physical address is: 2600
Bluirstone Road, Tallahassee, Flovida.
The Permitting Authority's mailing ad-
dress is: 2600 Blairstone Road, MS
#5505, Tallahassee, Florida  32399-

2400. The Permitting Authority’s tele- -

phone number is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is
available for public inspection during the

-appropriate time period shall constitute

public mecting is requested within the
30-day comment period and conducted
by the Permitting Authority, any oral and
written commenis received during the
public meeting will also be considered
by the Permitting Aathority. If timely
received written comments or comments
received at a public meeting result in a
significant change to the draft permil,
the Permilting Authority shall issue a
revised draft permit and require, if appli-
cable, aucther Pulic Notice. All com-
ments fijed will ve made available for
public inspection. Tar additional nfor-
makiui, vontact the Pemiiting Authority
at the aboves adetrass or phone number.

Petitions: A person whose substantial
interests. are affected by the proposed
permitting decision may petition for an
administrative “hearing 0 accordance
with Sections 120,569 and 120.57, FS.
Petitions filed by any persons other than
those cntitled to written notice under
Seetion 120.60(3), FS., must be filed
within 14 days of publication of the
Public Notice or recelpt of a written
notice, whichever cccurs first.  Under
Section 120,60¢3), ES., however, any
person who asked the Permitting Au-
thority for notice of agency action may
file a petition within 14 days of receipt
of that notice, regardless of the date of
publication. A petitioner shall mail a
cepy of the petition to the applicant a
the address indicated above, at the time
of filing. A petition for administrative
hearing must contain the information set
forth below and must be fited (received)
will the Agency Clerk in the Office of
General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth
Bouievard, MS 33, Tallahassee. Fiorida
323993000, Agency.Clerk @dep.state,
Hl.us, before the deadline. The fatlurc of
any person lo file a petition within the

a waiver of that person’s right to request
an administrative determination (hear-
ing) under Sections 120.569 and ] 20.57,
ES., or 1o intervene in this proceeding |
and participate as a party 1o it: Aay
subsequent intervention (in a proceeding
iniliated by another party} will be only
at the approval of the presiding officer
upon the filing of a metion in compli-
ance with Rule 28-106.203, F.A.C.
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MELOF Al tNe Coneh ranster poanta the
raw material handling and storage area.
On June 26, 2014, the applicant applied
to the Departiment for an air construction
permit madification for the construction
and installation of new equipment for the
processing and handling of alternative
luels in Kiln Nos. 1 and 2, This permit-
ting project will revise the existing Title
V Air Operation Permit No. 0010087-
050-AV and Air Construction Permit
Nog, 0010087-049-AC (PSD-FL-228G
and 350E) and 0010087-051-AC.

Project No. 0010087-050-AV:  Revi-
sions to the Title V air operation permil
include: vpdating the emission units sub-
Jeet o the federal requirements for Port-
land cement plants under the National
Emission Standards of Hazardous Air
Pollutants (NESHAP) in Subpart LLL
of Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations,
Part 63 (40 CFR 63); extending the com-
pliance date in Subpart LLIL, of 40 CFR
63 for the clinker coolers; identifying the
two existing cement kilns as commereial
and industrial solid waste incineration
units subject to Rule 62-204.800(9)(,
F.A.C., which adopts the federal emis-
sicns guidelines in Sobpart DDDD of
40 CFR Part 60. Also included in the
permit revision are ‘minor clarifications
and corrections.

Project No. (010087-049-AC (PSD-FI -
228G and 350F); This air construction
permit authorizes the comstruciion and
installation of a new conveyor at the
convey transfer point in the raw mate-
rial handling and storage area. The new
emission poinl will be subject 1o the
federal requirements for Nonmetallic
Mineral Processing Plants under NSPS
Subpart OO0 of 40 CFR 60.

The. permit project will also make mi-
nor revisions o previously issued Per-
mit Nos. ACD1-267311 (PSD-FL-228),
0010087-006-AC (PSD-FL-228C) and
D010087-031-AC (PSD-FL-3504),
which are primarily related (0: changing
the annual visible emissicn tesis for the
kilns and clinker coolers te testing pricr
to renewal since these emission units
are equipped with continuous opac-
ity monitoring systems; removing the
notification requirement for kiln No. 1
regarding significant changes to the raw
materials or fuel used in the most recent
performance .test for dioxin/furan since
the kiln is no longer subject to NESHAP
Subpart LLL of 40 CFR-63; removing
an emission peint in the finish grinding
operations since this emission point no
longer exists; and making miror changes
ter specific conditions to clarify the intent
of the rules and regulations.

Project No. 0010087-051-AC:  This air
construction permit aathorizes the con-
struction and installaiion of the follow-
ing equipment for the processing and
handling of alernative fuels in Kiln Nos.
I and 2: gravimetric feed system; pneu-
matic feed system; mair kiln burner; and
electric or diesel-powered shredding and
sereening equipment. These modifica-
tions will not increase cement produc-
tion capacity. Alternative fuels will
displace conventional fucls such as coal.

Kiln Nos. 1 and 2 are currently autho-
«rized to fire coal, natural gas, distillate
oil, petroleum coke, propane (slartup),
flyash, and whole tires. The project
authorizes Kiln Nos. 1 and 2 to fire
non-hazardous alternative fuels such as
the fellowing in any combination in the
kilns: tire-derived fuel; plastics; roofing
matertals; agricultural biogenic materz-
als (e.g., peanut hulls, rice huils, and
animal bedding); untreated cellulosic

*| biomass (¢.g.. untreated lumber, limbs

and bark, sawdust, wood chips, shav-
ings, wood slabs, and wood pellets);
treated cellulosic biomass (e.g. preser-
valive-trealed wood thal contain creo-
sote, copper-chromiarm-arsenic, alkaling
quafernary copper,.and painted wood};
resinaled woods {e.g., plywood, par-
ticle board, medium density fiberboard,
oriented strand board, laminated beams,
and finger-joinied trim); carpel-derived
fuels; petroleum byproducts “{e.g., on-
specification and off-specification used
oil, coal tar sludge, and carbon black res-
idue); and engineered fuel. Engineered
fuel will consist of combinations of

narion for these projects. The Permizting
Authority’s physical address is: 2600
Blairstone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.
The Permitting Authority’s mailing ad-
dress is: 2600 Blairstone Road, MS
#5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
2400. The Permitting Authority’s tele-
phone number is 850/717-5000.

Project File: A complete project file is
available for pablic inspection during the
normal business houwrs of §:00 a.m. 0
5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday {ex-
cept legal holidays), at the address indi-
cated above for the Permirting Authority.
The complete project file includes the
draft air construction permilts, the draft
Title V air operation permit, the State-
ment of Basis, the applicatien, and the
information submitted by the applicant,
exclusive of confidential records under
Section 403.111, ES. Interested peisons
may view the draft permits by visiting
the following website: hip:/fwww.dep.
state. flus/alr/emission/apds/defanlt.asp
and entering the permit number shown
above. Interested persons may contacl
the Permitiing Authority’s project re-
view engineer for additional informatton
at the address or phone number listed
above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit:

The Permitting Authority gives notice

of its intent to issuc air constraction
permits to the applicant for the projects
described ahove. The applicant has
provided reasonable assurance that op-
eration of proposed equipment will not
adversely impact air quality and that the
project will comply with all appropriate
provisions of Chapters 624, 62-204, 62-
210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, FA.C.
The Permitting Authority will issue final
permils in accordance with the condi-
tions of the proposed draft air construc-
tion permits unless a timely petition for
an administrative hearing is filed under
Sections 120,569 and 120.57, ES. or
unless public comment received in ac-
cordance with this notice results in & dif-
ferent decision or a significant change of
terms or conditions.

The Permitting Authority gives notice
of its inlent to issue a revised Title V
air operation permit to the applicant for
the project described above. The appli-
cant has provided reasonable assurance
that continued operation of the existing
equipment will not adversely impact air
quality and that the project will com-
ply with all appropriate provisions of
Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212,
62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, EA.C, The
Permitling Autherity will issue a pro-
posed permit and subsequent final per-
mit in accordance with the conditions
of the drafl permit unless a response
received in accordance with the follow-
ing procedures results in a different deci-
ston or a significant change of terms or
conditions,

Comments: The Permitting Authority
will accept wrilter comments concern-
ing the draft air construction permitls
for a period of 14 days from the date of
publication of the Public Notice. Writ-
ten comments must be received by the
Permitting Authority by close of busi-
ness {3:00 p.m.) on or before the end-of
this 14-day period. 1f written comments
received result in a significant change 10
the drafl air construction permit, the Per-
mitting Awthority shall revise the draft
air construction permit and require. if
applicabie, another Public Notice, Al]
conuments filed will be made available
for public inspection.

The Permitting Authority will accept
written comments conceming the drafl
Title V air operation permit for a period
of 30 days from the date of publication

- of the Public Notice. Written comments

must be received by the close of business
{5:00 p.m.}, en or before the end of this
30-day period by the Permitting Author-
ity at the above address. As part of his
or her comments, any person may also
request that the Pefmitting Authority

+hold & public meeting on this permiiting -

action. If the Permitting Authority de-
termines there is sufficient interest for a
public mecting, it will publish notice of
the time, date, and location in the Flori-
da Administrative Regi%r_ (FAR). Ifa
3
4
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appropriate ime period shall constite

a waiver of that person’s right to request
an administrative determination (hear-
ing) under Sections 120,569 and 120.57,
ES., or to intervene in this proceeding
and participate as a parly 0 it Any
subsequent intervention (in a proceeding
initiated by another party) will be only
at the approval of the presiding officer
upon the filing of a motion in compli-
ance with Rule 28-106.205, FA.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts
on which the Permilling Authority’s ac-
ton s based must contain the follow-
ing information: (a) The name and ad-
dress of each agency affected and each
agency’s file or idesification number,
if known; (b) The name, address, any
email address, telephone number and
any facsimile number of the petitioner;
the name, address, any email address,
telephone number, and any facsimile
number of the petitioner’s representa-
tive, if any, which shall be the address
for service purposes during the course
of the proceeding; and an explanation of
how the petitioner’s subsiantial interests
will be affected by the agency determi-
nalien; (c) A statement of when and how
each petitioner received notice of the
agency action or proposed decision; (d)
A statement of all disputed issues of ma-
terial fact. If there are none, the petition
must so indicate; (2) A concise statement
of the altimate facts alleged, including
the specific facts the petitioner contends
warrant reversal or modification of the
agency’s propased action; () A state-
ment of the specific rules or statutes the
petiticner contends require reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed
action including an explanation of how
the alleged facts relate to the specific
rules or statutes, and, (g) A statement of
the reliel songht by the petitioner, stat-
ing precisely the aclion the petitioner
wishes the agency to take with respect to
the agency’s proposed aclion. A petition
that does not dispute the material {acts
upon which the Permitting Authority's
action is based shall state that no such
facts arc in dispute and otherwise shall
contain the same information as set forth
above, as requited by Rule 28-106.301,
FaC.

Becausc the administrative hearing pro-
cess 18 designed 1o formulate final agen-
cy action, the filing of a petition means
that the Permitting Authority’s finat ac-
tion may be different from the position
taken by it in this written notice of In-
tent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose
substantial interests will be affected by
any such final decision of the Permit-
ting Authority on the application have
the right to petition to become a party to
the proceeding, in accordance with the
requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Medialion is not available
for this proceeding.

Objections:  Finally, pursuant to 42
United States Code (U.S.C.} Section
7661d(bX2), any person may pelition
the Administrator of the EPA within 60
days of the expiration of the Administra-
tor's 43-day review period as established
at 42 U1S.C. Section 7661d(b){1), to
object to the issuanece of any Title V air
operation permit. Any petilion shall be
based only on objections to the permit
that were rajsed wilh reasonable speci-
ficity during the 30-day public comment
peried provided in the Public Notice,
unless the petitioner demonstrates 1o
the Administrator of the EPA that il was
impracticable to raise such objections
within the comment period or unless the
grounds for such objection arose after
the comment period. Filing of a peti-
tion with the Administrator of the EPA
does not stay the effective date of any
permit properly issued pursuant to the
provisions of Chapter 62-213, FA.C.
Petitions filed with the Administrator of
EPA must meet the requircments of 42
U5.C. Section 7661d(b)2) and must be
filed with the Administrator of the EPA-
at: U.S. EPA.401 M Street, 5.W., Wash-
inglon, D.C. 20460. For more informa-
tion regarding EPA review ‘and objec-
tions, visit EPA’s Region 4 web site al;
hilpiwww epa.govitegiondfair/permits/
Aorida hrm. :
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Ana M, Oquem@
Environmental Enﬂimer
Air %;ﬂmifﬁry Section
APTMD

b1 ¢0¢{7fﬁ St SN
Atlanta, GA 30303

off. 404-562-9781
email oclmm/a. ana @3@@00

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02 PM

To: chorner@argos-us.com

Cc: ogotsch@argos-us.com; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd, Lorinda;
Oquendo, Ana; Hazziez, Natasha; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos
Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

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



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.049.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.049.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.D_pdf.zip



PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.D_pdf.zip, and
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

Crivision of Air Restarts Mardgerian

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025




http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.051.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.051.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Oquendo. Ana

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Rachal, Richard; Hazziez, Natasha; McWade., Tammy; Read. David; Shepherd. Lorinda

Subject: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 13, 2015 8:06:23 AM

Attachments: image001.png

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

Ana M, Uquemfo
Environmental Enﬂinee;ﬂ
Air permifﬁry Section
APTMD

b1 Tom’yz‘ﬁ St SN
Atlanta, GA 30303

off. 404-562-9781
email oquem/a ana @eﬁaﬂou

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

PERMIT2K .dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.049.AC.D_pdf.zip,
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.D_pdf.zip, and

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K .dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.051.AC.D_pdf.zip.

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

AT
Froror |

(Do -of Bir Flesronce Mandgenonl

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




From: Dr. Max Lee

To: Scearce, Lynn; chorner@argos-us.com

Cc: ogotsch@argos-us.com; McWade, Tammy; Read, David

Subject: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:10:42 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you and yes - | can access all the documents.

Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E.
President
www.kooglerassociates.com
Koogler and Associates, Inc.

4014 NW 13 st
Gainesville, FL 32609
Office 352 377-5822
Cell 352 318 4450

mlee@kooglerassociates.com

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:01 AM

To: chorner@argos-us.com

Cc: ogotsch@argos-us.com; Dr. Max Lee; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos
Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Please confirm that you are able to access the documents.

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
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.049.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K .dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.D_pdf.zip

and

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.051.AC.D_pdf.zip

Thank you.

Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02 PM

To: 'chorner@argos-us.com'

Cc: 'ogotsch@argos-us.com'; 'Dr. Max Lee'; Rachal, Richard; 'Ceron, Heather';
'Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov'; 'Ana Oquendo'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; McWade, Tammy; Read, David;
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



PERMIT2K .dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.D_pdf.zip, and
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

Cc: ogotsch@argos-us.com; Dr. Max Lee; McWade., Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:01:13 AM

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
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010087.050.AV.D_pdf.zip

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



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

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
73\
5 FLOR l

Do of Air Rebione Mardgerienl

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




From: Christopher Horner

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Monday, March 09, 2015 8:59:57 AM

Attachments: imaqge004.png

| have received. Thank you.

Chris Horner
Plant Manager - Newberry

0B

ARGOS

ARGOS USA

4000 NW County Rd 235
Newberry, FL 32669
(0)352-472-4722 ext 130
(C)352-354-5090
chorner@argos-us.com

A,

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02 PM

To: Christopher Horner

Cc: Otar Gotsch; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ana
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

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying
receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.



mailto:CHorner@argos-us.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:bhughes@argos-us.com









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
Do of Air Febione Mardgerienl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

(7]

This message (including all attachments ) may contain information that is private,
confidential, and privileged. If you are not the named addressee, please notify the sender
immediately, delete this communication from all data storage devices, and destroy all copies.
Any use, disclosure, distribution, copy, retention or recording of this message and any
attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly
prohibited.
+++++++++++++++++H+H++H A ED
contenido de este mensaje (incluyendo los documentos adjuntos) puede contener informacion
privada, confidencial y privilegiada. Si usted no es el destinatario real del mismo, por favor
informe de ello inmediatamente a quien lo envia, elimine esta comunicacién de cualquier



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



sistema o servidor y destruya todas las copias que tenga de ella. Cualquier uso, divulgacion,
distribucidn, copia, retencion o grabacion de este mensaje y de cualquiera de sus anexos, en
todo o en parte, por cualquier persona distinta a su destinatario real, esta estrictamente
prohibida.

El contenido de este mensaje puede ser informacion privilegiada y confidencial. Si usted no es el destinatario real del mismo, por favor
informe de ello a quien lo envia y destruyalo en forma inmediata. Esta prohibida su retencion, grabacion, utilizacion o divulgacion con
cualquier proposito. Este mensaje ha sido verificado con software antivirus; en consecuencia, el remitente de este no se hace
responsable por la presencia en el o en sus anexos de algun virus que pueda generar dafios en los equipos o programas del
destinatario. Las opiniones contenidas en este mensaje y sus adjuntos no necesariamente coinciden con las posiciones institucionales.

This communication ( including all attachments ) may contain information that is private, confidential and privileged. If you have received
this communication in error; please notify the sender inmediately, delete this communication from all data storage devices and destroy
all hard copies. Any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message and any attachments, in whole or in part, by
anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. This message has been checked with an antivirus software;
accordingly, the sender in not liable for the presence of any virus in attachments that causes or may cause damage to the recipient’s
equipment or software. The views expressed in this message and its attachments do not necessarily coincide with the institutional
positions.







From: Oquendo. Ana

To: McWade, Tammy

Cc: Rachal, Richard; Hazziez, Natasha; Read. David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Thursday, March 19, 2015 1:14:53 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Tammy,

Thanks. | will let you know if EPA has any comments on the minor construction permits by 3/26/15.

Ana M, Oquenﬁ/o
Environmental Enﬂinee;ﬂ
Air permifﬁnj Section
APTMD

b1 (Fom'yfﬁ St SN
Atlanta, GA 30303

off. 404-562-978(
email oziue;m/a, ana @eﬁaﬂou

From: McWade, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 10:04 AM

To: Oquendo, Ana

Cc: Rachal, Richard; Hazziez, Natasha; Read, David; Shepherd, Lorinda; Scearce, Lynn

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









Jammy I. MclWade

Engineer Specialist 1V

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Phone: 850/717-9086

GIC: 59586

From: Oquendo, Ana [mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov]
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

Ana M, Uquenﬁfo
Environmental Enjineer
Air Permiffiry Section
APTMD

b1 Tomyl‘ﬁ St SN
Atlanta, GA 30303

off. 404-562-9781
email aquem/a. ana@epa. gov

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02 PM



mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov

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
fynn Scearce

L]
*ME f
5 FLOR l

o
Crivision of Air Restarts Mardgernan

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
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From: Read. David

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:10:43 AM

Your message

To: Read, David

Subject: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement
Plant, Draft Permit

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:01:10 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:10:12 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02:08 PM

Your message

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement
Plant, Draft Permit

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2015 4:01:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Friday, March 6, 2015 4:02:05 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



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

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:10:12 AM

Your message

To:

Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement
Plant, Draft Permit

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 2:10:11 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
was read on Tuesday, March 10, 2015 2:10:03 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:06:45 AM

Attachments: Read 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC Argos Cement LLC Ardos

Newberry Cement Plant Draft Permit .msq

This message (including all attachments ) may contain information that is private, confidential, and privileged. If
you are not the named addressee, please notify the sender immediately, delete this communication from all data
storage devices, and destroy all copies. Any use, disclosure, distribution, copy, retention or recording of this
message and any attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly
prohibited. +++++++++++++++++++++H+H -t bbb+ EL contenido de
este mensaje (incluyendo los documentos adjuntos) puede contener informacion privada, confidencial y
privilegiada. Si usted no es el destinatario real del mismo, por favor informe de ello inmediatamente a quien lo
envia, elimine esta comunicacion de cualquier sistema o servidor y destruya todas las copias que tenga de ella.
Cualquier uso, divulgacién, distribucion, copia, retencién o grabacion de este mensaje y de cualquiera de sus
anexos, en todo o en parte, por cualquier persona distinta a su destinatario real, esté estrictamente prohibida.

El contenido de este mensaje puede ser informacion privilegiada y confidencial. Si usted no es el destinatario real
del mismo, por favor informe de ello a quien lo envia y destruyalo en forma inmediata. Esta prohibida su retencion,
grabacion, utilizacion o divulgacion con cualquier proposito. Este mensaje ha sido verificado con software
antivirus; en consecuencia, el remitente de este no se hace responsable por la presencia en el 0 en sus anexos de
algun virus que pueda generar dafios en los equipos o programas del destinatario. Las opiniones contenidas en este
mensaje y sus adjuntos no necesariamente coinciden con las posiciones institucionales.

++++++

This communication ( including all attachments ) may contain information that is private, confidential and
privileged. If you have received this communication in error; please notify the sender inmediately, delete this
communication from all data storage devices and destroy all hard copies. Any use, dissemination, distribution,
copying or disclosure of this message and any attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. This message has been checked with an antivirus software; accordingly, the sender
in not liable for the presence of any virus in attachments that causes or may cause damage to the recipient’s
equipment or software. The views expressed in this message and its attachments do not necessarily coincide with
the institutional positions.



mailto:CHorner@argos-us.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) ,  0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit 


			From


			Christopher Horner


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message 

   To: Christopher Horner
   Subject: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) ,  0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit 
   Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:01:10 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

 was read on Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:05:17 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).








From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:03:09 AM

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
was read on Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:02:38 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Oquendo, Ana

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Monday, March 09, 2015 8:58:46 AM

Your message

To:

Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement
Plant, Draft Permit

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2015 12:58:45 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
was read on Monday, March 9, 2015 12:58:42 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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

Date: Saturday, March 07, 2015 10:01:35 PM

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
   Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) ,  0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit 
   Sent: Friday, March 6, 2015 4:01:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

 was read on Saturday, March 7, 2015 10:01:13 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).








From: Otar Gotsch

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 8:00:25 PM

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



mailto:OGotsch@argos-us.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) ,  0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit 


			From


			Otar Gotsch


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message 

   To: Otar Gotsch
   Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) ,  0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit 
   Sent: Friday, March 6, 2015 4:01:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

 was read on Friday, March 6, 2015 8:00:13 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).








From: Dr. Max Lee

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:06:31 PM

Your message

To:

Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement
Plant, Draft Permit

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2015 9:06:30 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
was read on Friday, March 6, 2015 9:06:23 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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

Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:03:25 PM

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
was read on Friday, March 6, 2015 4:02:29 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



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

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 1:18:29 PM

Your message

To:

Subject: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC, Argos Newberry Cement
Plant, Draft Permit

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 5:18:28 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
was read on Tuesday, March 10, 2015 5:18:20 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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

Subject: Read: RE: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement,
LLC, Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:26:44 AM

Attachments: Read RE 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC Araos Cement LLC

Argos Newberry Cement Plant Draft Permit .msa

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

 was read on Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:26:32 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).








From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Ana Oquendo

Subject: Relayed: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,
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

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:

Ana Oguendo (Ogquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov) <mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov>
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

To: Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Hazziez, Natasha; Ceron. Heather
Relayed: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) , 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC, Argos Cement, LLC,

Subject:
Argos Newberry Cement Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 4:02:09 PM
Attachments: 0010087-049-AC(PSD-FL-228G and 350E) 0010087-050-AV and 0010087-051-AC Argos Cement LLC Argos

Newberry Cement Plant Draft Permit .msq

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov (Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov) <mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov>

Hazziez, Natasha (Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov) <mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov>

Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>

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







